

To: Herb Blair
E-Mail: Herb.Blair@inovageo.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 31, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0388-EX-PL-2010

Message:

Mr. Blair,

1. Please justify the need to use 1000 devices. Why can't this be done with smaller number (i.e. 50 devices)?

2. Are you requesting to perform a limited market study?

3. If a limited market study is going to be performed, will any fees be charged or will there be any contractual arrangements between INOVA Geophysical Equipment Limited., and the participants in this experiment?

4. Will all of the experimental devices be retrieved by INOVA Geophysical Equipment Limited., from the participants upon completion of this experiment?

5. The coordinates (latitude and longitude) and radius of operations must be entered for processing purposes. Please select a point of reference for coordinates and from there determine the radius of operations (in kilometers)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 31, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 11834